



ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

February 15, 2017

RECEIVED

FEB 15 2017

SC Court of Appeals

Honorable Jenny A. Kitchings
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
P. O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211

Re: The State v. Lorenzo Bernard Young, Appellate Case No. 2014-002548
The State v. Trenton Barnes, Appellate Case No. 2014-002771
In the Interest of Justin T., Appellate Case No. 2014-001619

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

On January 10, 2017, I received notice the above cases are being considered for oral arguments during two weeks in April, 2017. Yesterday, however, I learned the South Carolina Supreme Court has tentatively scheduled an oral argument for me on April 13, 2017, at 9:30 am. If the scheduling of the oral argument is at all flexible at this point, I would respectfully request the argument not be scheduled for the morning of April 13, 2017, to avoid conflict.

By copy of this letter, I am informing opposing counsels of the potential conflict. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Susannah R. Cole
Assistant Attorney General

SRC/pcm

cc: David Alexander, Esquire, Appellate Defender
W. Joseph Maye, Esquire
Alexandre Thomas Postic, Esquire
Trisha Allen, Victim Services